
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com] 
8/15/2019 1:33:04 PM 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 

[royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa]; Catherine Aguilar 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Reci pients/ en =10dc668 lda 7242ae910cd 168a25b5d41-catherine ]; Perla Sol is 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a]; Whit Manley 
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 
Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) 
[loren@mcadvise.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) 
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 
[tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com] 
Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; IBECproject 
[IBECproject@esassoc.com]; Alta Cunningham [ACunningham@esassoc.com] 

RE: IBEC: Screencheck Draft EIR Sections 

Team, additional sections are provided at the link below. 

1.0 Introduction Screencheck 08152019.docx, 
3.0 Introduction to Analvsis Screencheck 08152019.docx, 
3.8 Hazards Screencheck 08152019.docx 
···································~······································~··············································· 

Thank you, 

Addie Farrell 

From: Addie Farrell 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 9:07 PM 
To: Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
<royce@kbblaw.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Catherine Aguilar 
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
<perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Whit Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) <twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
<dennis@mcadvise.com>; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) <loren@mcadvise.com>; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) <gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com>; 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; Tay 
Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) <tvia@coblentzlaw.com>; Robert Hodil 
(rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) <rhodil@coblentzlaw.com> 
Cc: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; IBECproject 
<IBECproject@esassoc.com>; Alta Cunningham <ACunningham@esassoc.com> 
Subject: IBEC: Screencheck Draft EIR Sections 

Team, 



A number of Screencheck Draft sections of the IBEC EIR are linked below for your final review and comment. The link 
below will expire in 14 days, so be sure to access and save the file appropriately. If you have any questions about this 
information, or trouble accessing the file, please let me know. 

2.0 Project Description Screencheck 08142019.DOCX, 

?..J . .A.?..~.tJ.1.f.t.i.~.~~5..f.!:.?..?..G.f~.h.?.f~.~-Q.i.?..J4.?.QJ.9..:.~.!.Q.9!. J 

33 Biological Resources Screencheck 08142019.docx, 
3.4 Cultural and Tribal Cultural Resources Screencheck 08142019.docx, 

3..5 .. .f.!.'.1.?..mY. .. P.?.L!.1.9..0..~t§.!.!.0 ... (;.QE?.?.EY..§.t.!g.o._~-~r.?..?..O..fh?..f.~.~Q§.J.4..?.QJ ... 9. .... 0.9..9S , 
3.6 Geology and Soils Screencheck 08142019.docx, 
3.7 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Screencheck 08142019.docx, 

3..:.9. ... t!.Y..\:.!r.9J.9g_y ... §.D..\:LW..Q....?..U§?.f.!.!.£t'.i.f.£k_QBJ.4.?.QJ.9., .. \:.lqf~.~- , 
3.10 Land Use Screencheck 08142019.docx, 
3.12 Population Employment Housing Screencheck 08142019.docx, 
3.13 Public Services Screencheck 081.42019.docx, 
3.15 Utilities Screencheck 08142019.docx, 

.?. .. .P .. P..r.9.l?.~t.Y..9..f.i.9..n.t?. .... ?..(rnf.n.£b.f.£.G .... .9.?JA.?..9.J.9..,.P..O.PL 
6.0 Alternatives Screencheck 081.42019.docx, 
7.0 List of Preparers Screencheck 08142019.docx 

Thank you, 

Addie Farrell 
Senior Managing Associate 
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